
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

JULY 20, 2011 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  
   
Investment Committee Agenda ……………………………………………………... 1 
   
TRS Board Agenda ………………………………………………………………... 2 
   
June 22, 2011 Meeting Minutes …………………………………………………. 3-5 
   
Investment Consultant Monthly Report ……………………………………………. 6-14 
   
Request from OREA ……………………………………………………………….. 15 
   
Ice Miller Contract …………………………………………………………………. 16-21 
   
Legal Report ………………………………………………………………………... 22-24 
   
Executive Director Report   

Service Dashboard ………………………………………………………….. 25 
Client Status Update ………………………………………………………... 26-55 
FY-2011 Agency Budget …………………………………………………. 56-57 

   
   
   
   

   
   
 



ALL BOARD MEMBERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ATTEND INVESTMENT 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS 

 
INVESTMENT COMMITTEE: 

Chair: James Smith 
Members: Cathy Conway, Dick Neptune, Michael Simpson, Gary Trennepohl 

TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Investment Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, July 19, 2011 – 3:00 PM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 
 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PRESENTATION BY MACKAY SHIELDS 
 
3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INTERNATIONAL EQUITY RFP 

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON JPM EARNINGS CREDIT 

5. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, July 20, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 

2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE JUNE 
22, 2011 BOARD MEETING 

 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 

A. Loomis Sayles & Company 
B. Lord Abbett & Company 
C. MacKay Shields 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY 

REPORT  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 
 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 
 

7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST FROM OKLAHOMA RETIRED 
EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION (OREA) 
 

8. DISCUSSON AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR ICE MILLER 
 

9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
PURSUANT TO TITLE 25 O.S. § 307 (B)(4) FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONFIDENTIAL 
COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE BOARD OF THE TEACHERS RETIREMENT 
SYSTEM AND ITS ATTORNEY CONCERNING PENDING ACTION, IN RE MBIA, INC. 
SECURITIES LITIGATION, NO. 08 CIV. 264 (S.D.N.Y.) 
A. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 
B. Vote to Return to Open Session 
 

11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION 
 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 
A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. Legislative Update 
D. FY-2011 Agency Budget 
E. Other Items for Discussion 

 
13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 

 
14. NEW BUSINESS 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

2



MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 22, 2011 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 9:05 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th

 

 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Dick Neptune 
Gary Trennepohl, Vice Chairman   Galeard Roper 
Sherrie Barnes      Jonathan Small* 
Richard Gorman     James Smith 
Jill Geiger* 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Cathy Conway      Billie Stephenson 
Bruce DeMuth 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst 
Kim Bold, Human Resources Director   Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Greg Weaver, Gregory W. Group   Douglas J. Anderson, Gregory W. Group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Norman Cooper, OK Retired Educators Assoc. 
 
*Denotes either late arrival or early departure 
 

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  Chairman 
Simpson announced that Mr. Neptune would be serving as Secretary in Mr. DeMuth’s absence. 
 
ITEM 2 - MEETING MINUTES:  Chairman Simpson asked if there were any changes to the meeting 
minutes.  A motion was made by Dr. Trennepohl with a second made by Mr. Smith to approve the May 
25, 2011 meeting minutes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were 
Ms. Barnes; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  
Mr. Small joined the meeting immediately following the vote. 
 
ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: Stephens Capital Management and 
Hoisington Investment Management, Investment Managers, were present to give respective presentations 
to the Board.  Ms. Geiger joined the meeting immediately following the presentations. 
 

A break was taken from 10:18 a.m. to10:30 a.m. 

3



 
 

 
ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas 
Anderson of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Greg Weaver and Douglas Anderson of 
Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status Summary 
Report.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith with a second made by Mr. Neptune to keep 
Brandes and Capital Guardian on notice for performance until September 2011.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; 
Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson.  Lord Abbett – High Yield 
and Sawgrass Asset Management returned to In Compliance status. 
 
ITEM 6 – RENEWAL OF MANAGER CONTRACTS:   After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
Roper with a second made by Mr. Small to approve the renewal of the following manager contracts: 
Advisory Research, Inc; AEW Real Estate; Aronson Johnson Ortiz; Brandes Investment Partners, LP; 
Capital Guardian; Causeway Capital Management, LLC; Chickasaw Capital Management; Epoch 
Investment Partners, Inc.; Fiduciary Asset Management; Franklin Park, LLC; Frontier Asset 
Management; Goldman Sachs Asset Management; Heitman Real Estate; Hoisington Investment 
Management Company; Hotchkis & Wiley Investment, Mid-Cap and Large-Cap; JP Morgan; L&B Real 
Estate; Loomis, Sayles & Company, Core and High Yield; Lord Abbett & Company, Core and High 
Yield; MacKay Shields, LLC, Core and High Yield; Sawgrass Asset Management, LLC; Shapiro Capital 
Management Company, Inc.; Stephens Capital Management; Swank Capital LLC; Thornburg Investment 
Management, Inc.; Tocqueville Asset Management, LP; and Wellington Management Company, LLP. 
The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 7 – RENEWAL OF CONTRACT FOR GREGORY W. GROUP, INVESTMENT 
CONSULTANTS:  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Small with a second made by Mr. 
Neptune to approve the renewal of contract for Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. 
Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 8 – FY-2012 AGENCY BUDGET:  Dr. Wilbanks presented the Board with the FY-2012 Agency 
Budget.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Roper with a second made by Mr. Smith to approve 
the FY-2012 Agency Budget as presented.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; 
Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 9 – LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, gave the legal report to the Board.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 10 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. Smith with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to approve the Executive Director 
Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman 
Simpson. 
 
  

4



 
 

ITEM 11 – ELECTIONS OF BOARD OFFICERS:  A motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a 
second made by Mr. Small for the existing Board officers to retain their positions.  Effective July 1, 2011, 
the officers will remain: Dr. Michael Simpson, Chairman; Dr. Gary Trennepohl, Vice-Chairman; Mr. 
Bruce DeMuth, Secretary.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. 
Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 12 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  There were no questions or 
comments from the Trustees. 
 
ITEM 13 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 14 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Dr. Trennepohl 
with a second made by Mr. Smith to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 11:27 a.m.  Trustees present 
at adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Geiger; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Small; Mr. 
Smith; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Dick Neptune, Acting Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on July 20, 2011. 
 
 
BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

5



June 2011 - Market Performance Update
Difficult Month Despite Month End Rally

-1.1 43.5 9.2 11.8 0.0 3.9 6.5 7.3

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average -1.1 30.4 6.1 5.0 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.9
NASDAQ (prc chg only) -2.2 31.5 6.6 5.0 BC Long Treasury -1.9 -1.1 5.9 7.3

BC US Agg -0.3 3.9 6.5 6.5
S&P 500 cap weighted -1.7 30.7 3.3 2.9
S&P 500 equal weighted -1.8 36.5 9.2 5.6
S&P Mid Cap -2.0 39.4 7.8 6.6
S&P Small Cap -1.8 37.0 8.2 4.6
S&P REIT -3.3 34.0 5.3 2.3
Russell 1000 Growth -1.4 35.0 5.0 5.3
Russell 1000 Value -2.1 28.9 2.3 1.2
Russell Mid Cap Growth -1.6 43.3 6.6 6.3
Russell Mid Cap Value -2.6 34.3 6.4 4.0
Russell 2000 Growth -2.1 43.5 8.4 5.8
Russell 2000 Value -2.5 31.4 7.1 2.2

Russell Top 200 -1.6 29.2 2.6 2.5
Russell 1000 -1.8 31.9 3.7 3.3
Russell Mid Cap -2.1 38.5 6.5 5.3
Russell 2500 -2.2 39.3 8.2 5.2

MSCI World Ex US -1.4 30.9 -1.1 2.5
MSCI World Ex US Growth -1.7 31.6 -1.8 3.3
MSCI World Ex US Value -1.1 30.2 -0.3 1.7
MSCI EAFE -1.2 30.9 -1.3 2.0
MSCI Emerging Markets -1.5 28.2 4.5 11.8

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

Domestic equity markets were lower during June despite a furious month end rally.
Losses were clustered with smaller companies suffering slightly more badly.
Growth outperformed value. Developed and emerging market international
equities suffered comparable losses. Fixed income markets also fell as yields rose.

Looking back over the trailing year, domestic and international equity markets
enjoyed tremendous gains. Mid caps and small caps outperformed large caps by a
significant margin. Growth outperformed value. Small cap growth led all market
segments, gaining nearly 44%.

Fixed income investors suffered losses during June as the yield curve shifted
higher. Concerns regarding sovereign debt, including that of the U.S. Treasury,
spooked bond investors. Returns for the trailing year period were either modestly
positive or even negative. Cash continues to earn practically no interest income.

June 30, 2011 6



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of June 30, 2011

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Sizes Status Management Fee

Loomis Sayles $ 586,796,514 In Compliance 0.15%
$ 289,646,533 In Compliance 0.50%

Lord Abbett $ 587,265,277 In Compliance 0.17%
$ 298,804,008 In Compliance 0.38%

Mackay Shields $ 587,435,299 In Compliance 0.21%
$ 287,028,706 In Compliance 0.45%

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Loomis Sayles Core Plus -0.6 2.4 9.5 12.0 10.3 7.2 7.3
BC Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 3.9 6.5 6.5 6.2

Lore Abbett Core Plus -0.5 2.3 6.3 8.8 8.0 - 6.4
BC Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 3.9 6.5 6.5 5.1

Mackay Shield Core Plus -0.7 2.2 9.2 9.5 8.3 - 6.6
BC Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 3.9 6.5 6.5 5.1

Loomis Sayles High Yield -1.5 0.9 18.6 - - - 26.5
ML High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 12.4 9.2 8.8 30.9

Lord Abbett High Yield -0.9 1.4 17.5 - - - 25.1
ML High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 12.4 9.2 8.8 30.9

Mackay Shields High Yield -0.5 1.4 13.9 - - - 21.9
ML High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 12.4 9.2 8.8 30.9

Manager

Loomis Sayles

Lord Abbett

Mackay Shields Louis Cohen, Portoflio Manager

Wholly-owned by
NATIXIS

Independent Firm

MacKay Shields manages diversified bond portfolios for their clients using a fundamentally
based process. The process focuses bottom-up research on sectors and individual bonds. The
firm has skill in the selection of non-Treasury issues, including high yield bonds.

Loomis manages their Core Plus mandate with a long-term preference for the yield
advantage offered by corporate bonds. Their portfolios are diversified among sectors of the
fixed income market. Interest rate strategies are employed to exploit or avoid interest rate
risk.

Lord Abbett uses a highly disciplined investment process. The team attempts to add value
through fundamental and quantitative research. Process seeks relative value. Several
strategies are employed to create diverse alpha sources. Models are used to optimize high
yield portfolio is managed in a rigourous process that focuses on company and credit
analysis.

Boston, Massachussetts

Jersey City, New
Jersey

New York, New York

Core Plus Fixed Income and High Yield Fixed
Income

Core Plus Fixed Income and High Yield Fixed
Income

Wholly-owned by New
York Life

Gary Goodenough, Portfolio Manager
Andrew Susser, Portfolio Manager

Tom McDonald, Client Portfolio Manager
Steven Rocco, High Yield Portfolio Manager

Kristin Harper, Director of Public Fund Marketing

Peter Palfrey,CFA, VicePresident and Portfolio Manager

Investment Mandate

Management Philosophy

Core Plus Fixed Income and High Yield Fixed
Income

Represented By:

Kenneth Johnson, Vice President and Client Portfolio Manager
Kathleen Gaffney, CFA, VicePresident and Portfolio Manager

June 30, 2011 7



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of June 30, 2011

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Cap 2,207,615,529 21.8% 17.5% Yes
Mid Cap 1,341,462,120 13.2% 12.5% No
Small Cap 1,016,041,206 10.0% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity 4,565,118,855 45.0% 40.0% Yes
International Equity 1,521,423,688 15.0% 15.0% No
Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,378,016,265 23.4% 25.0% No
High Yield Bonds 875,479,246 8.6% 5.0% Yes
MLP 497,877,321 4.9% 5.0% No
Private Equity 60,521,838 0.6% 5.0% Yes
Real Estate 37,216,211 0.4% 5.0% Yes

Cash 47,948,203 0.5% 0.0% Yes

(10,147,903,284)
% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 21.8% 17.5% 319.8% -
Mid Cap 13.2% 12.5%
Small Capitalization 10.0% 10%

International Equity 15.0% 15.0%
Domestic Fixed Income 23.4% 25.0%
High Yield Bonds 8.6% 5.0%
MLP 4.9% 5.0%
Private Equity 0.6% 5.0%
Real Estate 0.4% 5.0%
TOTAL 10,147,903,285 100%

*Action is suggested when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

22% 13% 10% 15% 23% 9% 5% 1% 0%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All Cap/Large
Capitalization

Mid Cap
Small

Capitalization
International

Equity
Domestic

Fixed Income
High Yield

Bonds
MLP Private Equity Real Estate

% of Total 21.8% 13.2% 10.0% 15.0% 23.4% 8.6% 4.9% 0.6% 0.4%

Target % 17.5% 12.5% 10% 15.0% 25.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation

June 30, 2011 8



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2011

4,565,118,854.76 1.00 2.40 40.59 40.59 10.33 8.13 8.32 24.51
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Total Domestic Equity 4,565,118,855$ -1.6 0.0 34.0 34.0 5.8 4.4 5.4 10.4 8.9 3.31.90
S&P 500 -1.7 0.1 30.7 30.7 3.3 2.9 2.7

Total All Cap Equity 831,012,255$ -1.7 0.5 34.5 34.5 4.0 - - 3.7 3.0 9.30.06
Russell 3000 -1.8 0.0 32.4 32.4 4.0 3.4 3.4

Total Large Cap Equity 1,376,603,275$ -1.1 1.3 28.0 28.0 1.3 1.6 3.6 9.3 8.6 1.31.95
S&P 500 -1.7 0.1 30.7 30.7 3.3 2.9 2.7

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,341,462,120$ -1.9 -0.4 40.6 40.6 9.3 6.9 8.3 9.3 8.7 11.30.98
Russell MidCap -2.1 0.4 38.5 38.5 6.5 5.3 7.6

Total Small Cap Equity 1,016,041,206$ -2.0 -1.5 33.4 33.4 10.3 6.0 6.9 8.9 6.4 1.31.98
Russell 2000 -2.3 -1.6 37.4 37.4 7.8 4.1 6.3

Total International Equity 1,521,423,688$ -1.9 0.8 28.4 28.4 0.6 3.2 6.7 9.6 5.3 1.31.96
MSCI ACWI ex-US -1.5 0.4 29.7 29.7 -0.4 3.7 7.5

Total Fixed Income (excludes High Yield) 2,378,016,265$ -0.8 2.4 6.0 6.0 8.7 8.1 6.6 7.4 7.1 3.31.90
Barclays Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 3.9 6.5 6.5 5.7 6.2

Master Limited Partnerships 497,877,321$ 1.0 -0.1 - - - - - 2.1 2.0 2.28.2011
Alerian MLP Index 1.1 -0.7 27.9 27.9 18.5 16.1 16.0

High Yield Fixed Income 875,479,246$ -1.0 1.2 16.7 16.7 - - - 24.5 30.9 2.28.2009
ML High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 15.4 12.4 9.2 8.8 -

Cash 47,948,203$ - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.4 2.0 - -

Total Fund 10,147,903,285$ -1.3 0.6 23.5 23.5 6.5 5.9 6.9 9.4 9.3 11.30.91
Allocation Index -1.3 0.9 24.1 24.1 5.0 4.8 5.9 9.3 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 6.6 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.1 11.30.91
182.00%

eep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

1.264795447
1.261005322
0.054291142

Total Domestic Equity, 49%

Total Fixed Income, 35%

Total International Equity, 16%

Cash, 0%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

June 30, 2011 9



Performance Summary as of June 30, 2011
530,467,999 (1) 3 44 44 16 10 12 13

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to
Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since
Inception

Index
Since

Inception

Inception
Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 391,616,337$ -1.1 -1.3 28.8 28.8 5.4 -0.6 5.4 10.2 9.5 3.31.90
Russell 1000 Value -2.1 -0.5 28.9 28.9 2.3 1.2 4.0

Goldman Sachs 480,325,613$ -1.3 1.8 26.3 26.3 2.3 4.9 1.7 9.7 8.3 3.31.90
Sawgrass 504,661,324$ -0.8 2.9 29.7 29.7 4.0 4.1 - 4.1 5.3 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -1.4 0.8 35.0 35.0 5.0 5.3 2.2
Advisory Research 383,175,340$ -1.8 -0.2 31.1 31.1 4.8 - - 2.3 3.0 9.30.06
EPOCH 447,836,915$ -1.6 1.1 37.6 37.6 3.2 - - 4.8 3.0 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -1.8 0.0 32.4 32.4 4.0 3.4 3.4
Russell 3000 Value -2.1 -0.7 29.1 29.1 2.7 1.2 4.3

Capital Guardian 396,560,144$ -1.8 -0.3 26.3 26.3 -1.0 2.3 - 9.6 12.3 4.30.03
Causeway Capital 332,624,399$ -2.1 1.7 33.8 33.8 2.4 3.5 - 12.0 12.3 4.30.03
Brandes 471,643,995$ -1.8 1.2 24.3 24.3 -0.7 1.6 7.5 11.3 5.3 1.31.96
Thornburg 320,595,150$ -2.0 1.0 32.2 32.2 3.5 7.6 - 8.7 5.9 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -1.2 1.8 30.9 30.9 -1.3 2.0 6.1
MSCI ACWI Ex US -1.5 0.4 29.7 29.7 -0.4 3.7 7.5

Wellington 330,959,297$ -2.4 -0.9 44.4 44.4 7.7 7.3 9.5 10.7 8.1 8.31.98
Frontier Capital 344,715,273$ -1.2 -0.6 37.8 37.8 8.4 9.6 - 9.5 8.3 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth -1.6 1.6 43.2 43.2 6.6 6.3 5.5
AJO Partners 330,289,941$ -0.6 2.8 42.4 42.4 7.0 5.7 8.8 10.2 8.2 8.31.98

Russell MidCap -2.1 0.4 38.5 38.5 6.5 5.3 5.7
Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 335,497,608$ -3.3 -2.6 38.3 38.3 15.6 4.8 - 12.6 10.5 7.31.02

Russell MidCap Value -2.6 -0.7 34.3 34.3 6.3 4.0 8.4
Shapiro Capital Management 530,467,999$ -2.3 -0.4 37.2 37.2 15.8 9.2 11.5 9.7 7.6 1.31.98
Tocqueville 485,573,206$ -1.7 -2.7 29.4 29.4 7.7 5.1 8.7 9.6 9.0 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value -2.5 -2.6 31.4 31.4 7.1 2.2 7.5
Russell 2000 -2.3 -1.6 37.4 37.4 7.8 4.1 6.3

Legacy Private Equity Portfolio 47,947,663$ 5.4 -5.3 -3.7 -3.7 - - - -7.6 - 9.30.08
Franklin Park Private Equity 12,574,175$ -4.1 - - - - - - - - 5.31.11

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios

Hotchkis LC, 6%

Goldman Sachs, 8%

Sawgrass, 8%

ARI, 6%

EPOCH, 7%

AJO, 5%
Hotchkis MC, 5%Frontier, 6%

Wellington, 5%

Shapiro, 9%

Tocqueville, 8%

Capital Guardian, 6%

Causeway, 5%

Brandes, 8%

Franklin Park, 0%
Legacy PE, 1%Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager

June 30, 2011 10



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2011

587,435,298.57 1.33 6.26 38.86 38.86 12.05 10.26 7.25 46.65
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Hoisington 316,847,686$ -2.9 3.6 -4.6 -4.6 5.5 7.3 - 6.3 5.1 10.31.04
Loomis Sayles 586,796,514$ -0.6 2.4 9.5 9.5 12.0 10.3 7.2 7.3 6.2 7.31.99
Lord Abbett 587,265,277$ -0.5 2.3 6.3 6.3 8.8 8.0 - 6.4 5.1 10.31.04
Mackay Shields 587,435,299$ -0.7 2.2 9.2 9.2 9.5 8.3 - 6.6 5.1 10.31.04
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 82,123,666$ 0.0 5.7 35.5 35.5 12.1 - - 11.4 6.3 5.31.08
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 58,938,762$ 0.0 6.3 38.9 38.9 - - - 46.7 6.1 12.31.08
PIMCO BRAVO 22,393,324$ 0.0 1.8 - - - - - 1.8 2.3 3.31.11
Stephens 298,740,092$ 0.0 1.9 3.3 3.3 6.5 7.2 - 5.5 5.1 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 3.9 6.5 6.5 5.7

Loomis Sayles High Yield 289,646,533$ -1.5 0.9 18.6 18.6 - - - 26.5 30.9 2.28.09
Lord Abbett High Yield 298,804,008$ -0.9 1.4 17.5 17.5 - - - 25.1 30.9 2.28.09
Mackay Shields Yield 287,028,706$ -0.5 1.4 13.9 13.9 - - - 21.9 30.9 2.28.09

Merrill Lynch High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 15.4 12.4 9.2 8.8

Chickasaw Capital MLP 127,263,869$ 1.3 1.7 - - - - - 3.9 2.0 2.28.2011
FAMCO MLP 245,877,299$ 1.3 -0.8 - - - - - 0.4 2.0 2.28.2011
Swank MLP 124,736,153$ 0.1 -0.7 - - - - - 1.8 2.0 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index 1.1 -0.7 27.9 27.9 18.5 16.1 16.0
AEW Real Estate 15,977,273$ 0.0 - - - - - - 0.0 - -
Heitman Real Estate 21,238,938$ 0.0 - - - - - - 0.0 - 4.30.2011
L&B Real Estate - - - - - - - - - 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity -0.7 - - - - - 2.0

Hoisington, 8%

Loomis Sayles, 15%

Lord Abbett, 15%

Mackay Shields, 15%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I, 2%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II, 2%
Stephens, 8%

Loomis Sayles High Yield, 7%

Lord Abbett High Yield, 8% Mackay Shields Yield, 7%

Chickasaw MLP, 3%
FAMCO MLP, 6%

Swank MLP, 3%

Heitman Real Estate, 1%

L&B Real Estate, 0%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

June 30, 2011 11



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Risk/Return Comparison
Performance Summary as of June 30, 2011

Manager Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation - -
Hotchkis LCV 391,616,337 28.8 28.9
Goldman LCG 480,325,613 26.3 22.8
Sawgrass LCG 504,661,324 29.7 18.3
ARI AC 383,175,340 31.1 22.5
EPOCH AC 447,836,915 37.6 22.9
Wellington MCG 330,959,297 44.4 30.0
Frontier MCG 344,715,273 37.8 21.7
AJO MCV 330,289,941 42.4 25.0
Hotchkis MCV 335,497,608 38.3 32.0
Shapiro SCV 530,467,999 37 30
Tocqueville SDV 485,573,206 29.4 27.4
CG Intl Eq 396,560,144 26.3 25.1
Causeway Intl Eq 332,624,399 33.8 28.2
Brandes Intl Eq 471,643,995 24.3 3.2 - -
Thornburg Intl Eq 320,595,150 32.2 22.9
Hoisington 316,847,686 (4.6) 20.9
Loomis Core 586,796,514 9.5 7.5
Lord Abbett 587,265,277 6.3 5.9
Mackay Core 587,435,299 9.2 4.0
PIMCO DMF I 82,123,666 35.5
PIMCO DMF II 58,938,762 38.9
Stephens 298,740,092 3.3 3.9
Loomis Sayles HY 289,646,533 18.6 17.0
Lord Abbett HY 298,804,008 17.5 17.0
Mackay HY 287,028,706 13.9 14.0

392

480
505

383

448

331
345

330 335

530

486

397

333

472

321 317

587 587 587

82
59

299 290 299
287

29
26

30
31

38

44

38

42

38 37

29
26

34

24

32

-5

9
6

9

35

39

3

19 17

14

(10.0)

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

(0)

100

200

300

400

500

600

M
ill

io
ns

Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation

June 30, 2011 12



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary
As of June 30, 2011

587,435,298.57 0.83 1.26 6.27 43.96 15.08 10.11 10.82 46.40 30.90
Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date
Hotchkis & Wiley 391,616,337$ 0.33 -1.1 -1.4 28.5 5.1 -0.9 5.1 9.9 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value -2.1 -0.5 28.9 2.3 1.2 4.0 0.0
Goldman Sachs 480,325,613$ 0.27 -1.4 1.8 26.0 2.0 4.7 1.4 9.5 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 504,661,324$ 0.36 -0.8 2.8 29.3 - - - 3.8 5.3 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth -1.4 0.8 35.0 5.0 5.3 2.2
Advisory Research 383,175,340$ 0.34 -1.8 -0.2 30.8 4.5 - - 2.0 3.0 9.30.06

EPOCH 447,836,915$ 0.44 -1.6 1.0 37.2 2.8 - - 4.4 3.0 9.30.06

Russell 3000 -1.8 0.0 32.4 4.0 3.2 3.4
AJO Partners 330,289,941$ 0.55 -0.7 2.6 41.8 6.4 5.2 8.3 9.6 8.2 8.31.98

Wellington 330,959,297$ 0.45 -2.5 -1.0 44.0 7.3 6.8 9.0 10.3 8.1 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 344,715,273$ 0.56 -1.2 -0.7 37.2 7.8 9.0 - 8.9 8.3 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 335,497,608$ 0.50 -3.3 -2.7 37.8 15.1 4.3 - 12.1 10.5 7.31.02

Russell MidCap -2.1 0.4 38.5 6.5 5.3 5.7
Shapiro Capital Management 530,467,999$ 0.71 -2.3 -0.6 36.5 15.1 8.4 10.8 9.0 7.6 1.31.98

Tocqueville 485,573,206$ 0.66 -1.8 -2.9 28.8 7.1 4.4 - 8.9 8.3 9.30.00

Russell 2000 5.5 13.6 32.6 7.8 3.8 7.1
Legacy Private Equity 47,947,663$ - - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

Franklin Park 12,574,175$ - - - - - - - - - 5.31.11

S&P 500 + 4.0% -1.6 1.1 34.7 7.3 6.9 6.7
Capital Guardian 396,560,144$ 0.41 -1.9 -0.4 25.9 -1.4 1.9 - 9.5 12.3 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 332,624,399$ 0.37 -2.2 1.6 33.4 2.1 3.2 - 11.7 12.3 4.30.03

Brandes 471,643,995$ 0.40 -1.9 1.1 23.9 -1.1 1.2 7.1 10.9 5.3 1.31.96

Thornburg 320,595,150$ 0.52 -2.1 0.9 31.7 2.9 - - 8.2 5.9 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD -1.2 1.8 30.9 -1.3 2.0 6.1
MSCI ACWI Ex US -1.5 0.4 29.7 -0.4 3.7 7.5

Hoisington 316,847,686$ 0.15 -2.9 3.6 -4.7 5.3 7.1 - 6.1 5.1 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 586,796,514$ 0.15 -0.6 2.4 9.3 11.8 10.1 7.1 7.1 6.2 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 587,265,277$ 0.17 -0.5 2.2 6.1 8.6 7.8 - 6.3 5.1 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 587,435,299$ 0.21 -0.7 2.1 9.0 9.3 8.1 - 6.4 5.1 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 82,123,666$ 0.25 0.0 5.7 35.2 - - - 11.1 6.3 5.31.2008

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 58,938,762$ 0.25 0.0 6.3 38.6 - - - 46.4 6.1 12.31.2008

Stephens 298,740,092$ 0.16 0.0 1.9 3.2 6.3 7.1 - 5.3 5.1 10.31.04
Barclays Aggregate -0.3 2.3 3.9 6.5 6.5 5.7

Loomis Sayles High Yield 289,646,533$ 0.50 -1.6 0.8 18.1 - - - 26.0 30.9 2.28.09

Lord Abbett High Yield 298,804,008$ 0.38 -0.9 1.3 17.1 - - - 24.7 30.9 2.28.09

Mackay Shields High Yield 287,028,706$ 0.45 -0.5 1.2 13.5 - - - 21.5 30.9 2.28.09

ML High Yield II -1.0 1.0 15.4 12.4 9.2 2.0
AEW Real Estate 15,977,273$ 0.83 0.0 - - - - - - 0.9 -

Heitman Real Estate 21,238,938$ 0.82 0.0 - - - - - - 0.9 4.30.2011

L&B Real Estate -$ 0.45 - - - - - - - 0.9 5.31.2011

NCREIF - Open End Divers Core Equity -0.7 - - - - -
Chickasaw MLP 127,263,869$ 0.80 1.3 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

FAMCO MLP 245,877,299$ 0.50 1.3 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Swank MLP 124,736,153$ 0.45 0.1 - - - - - - 17.6 2.28.2011

Alerian MLP Index -0.7 - - - - -

Total Fund 10,147,903,285$ 0.36 -1.3 0.5 23.1 6.2 5.5 6.5 9.1 9.3 11.30.91

Allocation Index -1.3 0.9 24.1 5.0 4.8 5.9 9.3
Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

June 30, 2011 13



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary
As of June 30, 2011

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5
Goldman Sachs 5% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Sawgrass 5% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance
EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 3% Mid Cap Equity In Compliance
Frontier Capital Management 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 3% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Wellington 3% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Tocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Franklin Park 0% Private Equity In Compliance

International Equity
Brandes 5% International Value Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (June 2011)
Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Notice Performance - March 2011 (June 2011)
Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance
Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income
Hoisington 3% Fixed Income In Compliance
Loomis Sayles 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

Chickasaw 1% MLPs In Compliance
Famco 2% MLPs In Compliance
Swank 1% MLPs In Compliance

June 30, 2011 14



15



One American Square | Suite 2900 | Indianapolis, IN 46282-0200 | P 317-236-2100 | F 317-236-2219

INDIANAPOLIS | CHICAGO | DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS | WASHINGTON D.C. www.icemiller.com

I/2491633.1

June 8, 2011 WRITER'S DIRECT NUMBER: (317) 236-2413
DIRECT FAX: (317) 592-4616

INTERNET: MARYBETH.BRAITMAN@ICEMILLER.COM

Via Electronic Mail

Mr. Joe Ezzell CPA
Secretary Treasurer
Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Oliver Hodge Building
2500 N. Lincoln, Fifth Floor
Oklahoma City, OK 73105

RE: Extension of Contract

Dear Joe:

I have attached an Extension of Contract for your consideration and approval.  The term would be 
July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012.  Exhibit A is attached at end of the Extension showing our current rates 
along with the discounted rates.

If this is acceptable, please sign and return one copy to me.  If you have any questions or 
comments, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

ICE MILLER LLP

Mary Beth Braitman

Cc: Regina Switzer

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE

Except to the extent that this advice concerns the qualification of any qualified plan, to ensure 
compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we are now required 
to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this 
communication, including any attachments, is not intended or written by us to be used, and 
cannot be used, by anyone for the purpose of avoiding federal tax penalties that may be imposed 
by the federal government or for promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any 
tax-related matters addressed herein.

16

mailto:MaryBeth.Braitman@icemiller.com


- 1 -
I/505501.6

EXTENSION OF CONTRACT

SECTION I: DEFINITIONS

1.0 OTRS means the Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System ("OTRS").

1.1 Contractor means Ice Miller.

1.2 Contract means this Contract, which is a renewal and extension of the Contract dated 
February 16, 1994, between OTRS and the Contractor.  The Contract memorializes all 
elements of the parties' agreement and both incorporates and supersedes all previous 
agreements and negotiations, whether oral or in writing.

SECTION II:  CONTRACTOR'S DUTIES

2.0 The Contractor shall review, with respect to the 401(a) qualified defined benefit plan and 
the 403(b) tax-deferred annuity plan, all materials provided to the Contractor by OTRS or 
its agent(s).  The focus of the review is to determine whether any existing or anticipated 
plan provisions, practices, or procedures violate federal law.  The Contractor shall be 
responsible for requesting any further information it deems essential to carry out its 
duties.  The Contractor shall report its findings and make recommendations for change to 
OTRS in a timely manner.  Such reports and recommendations must clearly delineate the 
issue(s) discussed, the legal citations reviewed, and any other information pertinent to the 
Contractor's analysis.

2.1 The Contractor shall review all applicable federal laws and regulations, as they are 
changed beyond June 30, 2011, including, but not limited to, the Age Discrimination in 
Employment Act, as amended by the Older Workers' Benefit Protection Act; the pension 
provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and the Treasury Department regulations; and 
any applicable pending federal legislation and regulations.  It is intended that this be a 
continuation of the work and review performed through June 30, 2011, for OTRS by the 
Contractor.  To the extent reasonably possible, the Contractor will also provide advice 
and consultation concerning matters of future federal legislative and regulatory changes 
that may affect the plans that are known or should be known during the period of the 
Contract.

2.2 The Contractor shall provide a monthly billing detailing the nature of the services 
provided for that period.  

2.3 The rate of invoicing must be consistent with the rate of progress on the project so that 
the project will be satisfactorily completed.

17



- 2 -
I/505501.6

SECTION III:  OTRS'S DUTIES

3.0 OTRS shall provide any information reasonably requested by the Contractor, subject to 
the confidentiality provisions in Section IV below.  OTRS shall make its staff available 
during normal business hours to answer the Contractor's questions and inquiries provided 
adequate notice is given of the time, content, and requested form of response.

SECTION IV:  TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4.0 Contract termination:  OTRS reserves the right to terminate this Contract under any one 
of the following circumstances:

4.01 At OTRS' discretion, with or without cause, after thirty (30) days written notice to 
the Contractor.

4.02 As a result of the Contractor's default or breach of Contract.

4.1 Default:  The Contractor shall be in default if it does not respond to OTRS's requests or 
inquiries in a timely manner.  Should OTRS wish to terminate the Contract due to 
default, OTRS shall give the Contractor a 14-day written notice to cure.  If the Contractor 
does not cure its default within 14 days, the Contract is terminated.

4.2 Breach of Contract:  A breach of Contract is established when the Contractor fails to 
satisfactorily perform one or more of the terms and duties contained herein.

4.3 Indemnification:  Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the State of 
Oklahoma and its agents, officers, and employees from all claims and suits, including 
court costs, attorney's fees, and other expenses, caused by any act or commission of the 
Contractor.

4.4 Attorney-client relationship:  Execution of the Contract creates an attorney-client 
relationship between the Contractor and OTRS.  All communications between the parties 
shall be deemed privileged, and all work product shall be protected from disclosure.

4.5 Independent contractor:  Both parties hereto, in the performance of this Contract, will be 
acting in an individual capacity and not as agents, partners, joint venturers or associates 
of one another.  The employees or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed 
to be the employees or agents of the other party for any purposes whatsoever.  Neither 
party will assume liability for any injury (including death) to any persons, or any damage 
to any property, arising out of the acts or omissions of the agents, employees, or 
subcontractors of the other party.

4.6 Security of data:  Some data files of OTRS are confidential.  The Contractor's employees 
shall be allowed access to these files only as needed for their duties related to the 
Contract and in accordance with the rules established by the custodian of the records.  

18



- 3 -
I/505501.6

The Contractor shall maintain policies and procedures for safeguarding the 
confidentiality of such data.  The Contractor further agrees that all information, data, 
findings, recommendations, proposals, etc., by whatever name described and by whatever 
form secured, developed, written, or produced by the Contractor in furtherance of this 
Contract shall be the property of OTRS and that the Contractor shall take such action as 
is necessary under law to preserve such property rights in and of OTRS while such 
property is within the control and/or custody of the Contractor.

4.7 Contractor personnel:  OTRS must approve all Contractor personnel assigned to this 
Contract.

4.8 Subcontracts and assignments:  The Contractor may not enter into a subcontract or 
assignment for any duties contained herein.

4.9 Audit or examination of records:

4.91 The Contractor agrees that the Auditor of the State of Oklahoma or any 
authorized representative of the State shall have access to and the right to 
examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any directly pertinent books, documents, 
papers, and records of the Contractor relating to this Contract.

4.92 All records relating to this Contract shall be retained for five (5) years following 
the date of final payment.

4.93 Compliance with this clause does not relieve the Contractor from retaining any 
records required by other laws or regulations of federal, state, or local government 
units.

4.10 Changes:  Changes in the provisions of services to be furnished under this Contract may 
be made only in writing and must be approved mutually by an authorized agent of the 
Contractor and OTRS.

4.11 Waiver:  OTRS's failure at any time to require strict performance of any provision of this 
Contract shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor in any way limit the 
enforcement of that provision.

4.12 Compliance with laws:  The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable federal and  
state laws, rules, or regulations, and all provisions required thereby to be included herein 
are hereby incorporated by reference.

4.13 Jurisdiction:  The Contractor is deemed to have established sufficient minimum contacts 
within the State of Oklahoma to grant Oklahoma courts personal jurisdiction.  The laws 
of the State of Oklahoma are dispositive in construing all provisions of this Contract.

19



- 4 -
I/505501.6

4.14 Term of Contract:  The Contract shall commence on July 1, 2011, and shall terminate on 
June 30, 2012, unless extended by mutual agreement.

4.15 Fees and Expenses:  The Contractor shall assess fees at its standard hourly rates with a 
15% discount on all such rates.  Please see the attached Exhibit A, for a demonstration of 
how the 15% discount is applied.  Please note that these rates are subject to change from 
time to time.  In consideration of the distance between Indianapolis and Oklahoma City, 
Contractor will not charge for time spent in traveling between the two cities.  The 
Contractor shall be reimbursed for its itemized reasonable expenses.  The Contractor 
shall bill OTRS for its services and expenses monthly.  

OKLAHOMA TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM

By:_________________________________ Dated:______________________________

ICE MILLER

By: Dated:______________________________
Mary Beth Braitman

20



I/505501.6

EXHIBIT A

Attorney Current 2011 Standard 
Hourly Rate

2011 15% Discount

Mary Beth Braitman, Partner $545.00 $463.25
Craig Burke, Partner $435.00 $369.75
Katrina M. Clingerman, Partner $370.00 $314.50
Sarah Funke, Partner $370.00 $314.50
Terry A.M. Mumford, Partner $545.00 $463.25
Melissa Reese, Partner $525.00 $446.25
Marc Sciscoe, Partner $510.00 $433.50
Tara Sciscoe, Partner $400.00 $340.00
Chris Sears, Partner $415.00 $352.75
Eric Dawes, Actuary $435.00 $369.75
Chris Fowler, Sr. Counsel $370.00 $314.50
Rebecca Sczepanski, Sr. Counsel $335.00 $284.75
Richard Ciambrone, Of Counsel $335.00 $284.75
Lisa Erb Harrison, Of Counsel $355.00 $301.75
Shalina Schaefer, Associate $235.00 $199.75
Nancy Germano, Paralegal $260.00 $221.00
Jennifer Lucas, Paralegal $250.00 $212.50
Libby Moran, Paralegal $260.00 $221.00
Taretta Shine, Paralegal $260.00 $221.00
Greg Wolf, Paralegal $250.00 $212.50

Note:  The standard hourly rates for these personnel are subject to change from time to time.

21



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
July 20, 2011 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

22



 
3. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

 
4. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss.  MBIA filed a Motion to Dismiss and Second 
Amended Complaint, and on October 8, 2010, BLB&G filed its opposition. 
 
Status: Court response pending. 
 

 
5. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 

23



31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
6. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 
approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Discovery ongoing. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

24



Dashboard

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

400

2,400

4,400

6,400

8,400

10,400

12,400

201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106

Client Services

Clients Served - Counselors Information Center Success Rate

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

0.70

0.80

201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106

Average Answer Delay

4.80 

5.00 

5.20 

5.40 

5.60 

5.80 

6.00 

6.20 

201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106

MaxOfMax Answer Delay

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

201011 201012 201101 201102 201103 201104 201105 201106

Employer Reporting

Posted Rejected Rejected%

25



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
July 7, 2011 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                                        579 
Monthly Pay:                                                                   $1,209,444.04 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           5    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              3 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                              ($-106,068.37) 
Deceased                                                                                                                           108 
Retirement Cancelled                                                  0 
Return To Teaching                                  8 

26



Board Meeting July 20, 2011

Cash Basis June 2010 June 2011

Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $29,337,239.27 $38,601,541.99 $9,264,302.72 31.58%

Employer Contributions 43,210,707.59 39,152,990.13 (4,057,717.46) -9.39%

State Revenue 19,346,216.48 19,059,841.79 (286,374.69) -1.48%

Total Retirement Receipts 91,894,163.34 96,814,373.91 4,920,210.57 5.35%

Monthly Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 74,368,584.15 79,185,319.65 4,816,735.50 6.48%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 2,610,630.93 3,069,839.41 459,208.48 17.59%
Total Benefit Payments 76,979,215.08 82,255,159.06 5,275,943.98 6.85%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $14,914,948.26 $14,559,214.85 ($355,733.41) -2.39%

Year to Date Year to Date

Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $292,263,052.52 $286,874,167.76 ($5,388,884.76) -1.84%

Employer Contributions 395,373,247.23 388,682,275.88 (6,690,971.35) -1.69%

State Revenue 227,570,042.44 237,038,111.87 9,468,069.43 4.16%

Total Retirement Receipts 915,206,342.19 912,594,555.51 (2,611,786.68) -0.29%

Year to Date Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 899,851,235.06 966,146,271.39 66,295,036.33 7.37%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 42,029,194.49 45,427,478.11 3,398,283.62 8.09%

Total Benefit Payments 941,880,429.55 1,011,573,749.50 69,693,319.95 7.40%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($26,674,087.36) ($98,979,193.99) ($72,305,106.63) 271.07%

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

June 30, 2011

27



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

JULY 7, 2011      
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
1.   LISA F SPEARS      04/01/2011  July 2011 
 
2. JOE L CORNELL JR      02/01/2011  July 2011  
  
3. PATRICIA L WADDELL     05/01/2009  July 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 7, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                                   _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 7, 2011 
 28



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 JULY 7, 2011     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 7, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                               _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 7, 2011 
 29



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 JULY 7, 2011     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT MEMBER NAME      SEX/AGE      DATE OF BIRTH   COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JULY 7, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                      _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 7, 2011 
 30



  
 
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 JULY 7, 2011     
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Retirement Planning Consultant  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   NANCY L HEUSEL                  F-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   VELDA R HUKILL          F-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. RANDY L SCHAPANSKY         M-57 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4.   DIANA L SIMON          F-47 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
5. DEBORAH S TIDWELL                  F-58 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                       JULY 7, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                                        _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JULY 7, 2011 
 31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



             12 Month YTD 12 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2010 FY 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Actual Expenses Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,388,720 2,187,662 (201,058) -8.4%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,134,599 1,091,611 (42,988) -3.8%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,523,319 3,279,273 (244,046) -6.9%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 22,928,483 25,210,844 2,282,361 10.0%
Investment Consultant Expenses 709,924 702,000 (7,924) -1.1%
Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 0 0.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 30,445 28,815 (1,630) -5.4%
   Investment Related Expenses 23,668,852 25,941,659 2,272,807 9.6%
Legal Services - Attorney General 49,581 51,331 1,750 3.5%
Legal Services - Special Projects 17,562 31,970 14,408 82.0%
Actuarial Services 97,368 121,982 24,614 25.3%
Auditing Services 46,800 44,800 (2,000) -4.3%
Medical Hearings 9,600 9,590 (10) -0.1%
Miscellaneous Services 55,269 119,130 63,861 115.5%

Subtotal Professional Services 276,180 378,803 102,623 37.2%
Investment and Professional Services 23,945,032 26,320,462 2,375,430 9.9%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 55,627 55,723 96 0.2%
Employee Travel Expenses 50,306 46,692 (3,614) -7.2%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 105,933 102,415 (3,518) -3.3%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 403,241 439,808 36,567 9.1%
Rent Expenses 212,198 193,832 (18,366) -8.7%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 8,576 2,040 (6,536) -76.2%
Office Supplies and Materials Expenses 22,249 41,736 19,487 87.6%
Office Furniture & Equipment Expenses 74,694 4,880 (69,814) -93.5%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 720,958 682,296 (38,662) -5.4%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 109,505 707,443 597,938 18.3%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 115 128 13 11.3%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 48,792 42,798 (5,994) -12.3%
Rent Expenses 0 7,690 7,690 100.0%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 20,946 23,952 3,006 14.4%
Office Supplies and Materials Expenses 16,918 16,806 112 0.7%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 22,326 10,322 (12,004) -53.8%

Subtotal Information Technology Expenses 218,602 809,139 590,537 270.1%
  

Total Expenses 28,513,844 31,193,585 2,679,741 9.4%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 23,668,852 25,941,659 2,272,807 9.6%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 218,602 809,139 590,537 270.1%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 4,626,390 4,442,787 (183,603) -4.0%

Board Meeting July 20, 2011
Chart I

FY 2010 and FY 2011 Actual Expenses
12 Month Year to Date Comparison

56



             12 Month YTD 12 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2011 FY 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Budget Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 2,508,051 2,187,662 (320,389) -14.6%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 1,278,046 1,091,611 (186,435) -17.1%

Subtotal Personal Services 3,786,097 3,279,273 (506,824) -15.5%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 45,840,225 25,210,844 (20,629,381) -81.8%
Investment Consultant Expenses 702,000 702,000 0 0.0%
Investment Custodian Expenses 1,500,000 0 (1,500,000) -100.0%
Pension Commission Expenses 60,000 28,815 (31,185) -108.2%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 48,102,225 25,941,659 (22,160,566) -85.4%
Legal Services - Special Projects 60,000 31,970 (28,030) -87.7%
Legal Services - Attorney General 55,000 51,331 (3,669) -7.1%
Administrative Hearings 1,000 0 (1,000) -100.0%
Auditing Services 45,000 44,800 (200) -0.4%
Actuarial Services 125,000 121,982 (3,018) -2.5%
Medical Hearings 20,000 9,590 (10,410) -108.6%
Miscellaneous Services 114,000 119,130 5,130 4.3%

Subtotal Professional Services 420,000 378,803 (41,197) -10.9%
Subtotal Investment and Professional Services 48,522,225 26,320,462 (22,201,763) -84.4%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 78,000 55,723 (22,277) -40.0%
Employee Travel Expenses 73,900 46,692 (27,208) -58.3%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 151,900 102,415 (49,485) -48.3%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 604,634 439,808 (164,826) -37.5%
Rent Expenses 204,500 193,832 (10,668) -5.5%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 21,500 2,040 (19,460) -953.9%
Specialized Supplies and Material Expenses 8,000 0 (8,000) -100.0%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 44,411 41,736 (2,675) -6.4%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 137,800 4,880 (132,920) -2723.8%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 1,020,845 682,296 (338,549) -49.6%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 1,530,000 707,443 (822,557) -116.3%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 45,000 128 (44,872) -35056.3%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 40,000 42,798 2,798 6.5%
Rent Expenses 50,000 7,690 (42,310) -550.2%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 62,500 23,952 (38,548) -160.9%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 35,000 16,806 (18,194) -108.3%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 53,000 10,322 (42,678) -413.5%

Subtotal Information Technology Expenses 1,815,500 809,139 (1,006,361) -124.4%
 

Total Expenses 55,296,567 31,193,585 (24,102,982) -77.3%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 48,102,225 25,941,659 (22,160,566) -85.4%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 1,815,500 809,139 (1,006,361) -124.4%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 5,378,842 4,442,787 (936,055) -21.1%

12 Month Year to Date Comparison

Board Meeting July 20, 2011
Chart II

FY 2011 Budget to Actual Expenses

57


	July 2011 Inv Comm Agenda
	July 2011 Agenda
	June 2011 Minutes
	June 2011 GWG Monthly Report
	OREA Mailing Notice July 2011
	INDY-2491633-v1-OTRS_--_Letter_to_Ezzell_rergarding_extension_of_contract
	INDY-505501-v6-OTRS_--_Contract_Extension_for_July_1__2011_to_June_30__2012
	July 2011 Legal Report
	Dashboard July10
	Client Status Report 07-2011
	Finance
	SSD Report July 2011
	NOT-RCMN July 2011
	Re-Eval July 2011
	MB Report July 2011
	July 2011 Recs for Ret
	July 2011 Term Rpt
	FY 2011 Actual Budget Chart I.pdf
	2011 12

	FY 2011 Budget to Actual Chart II.pdf
	201112




